                                                Английский язык

                                                 Занятие 3-4
                    Active Voice (Действительный залог)

	
	
	
	

	
	Present
	Past
	Future

	Simple / Indefinite
	He writes letters every week.
	He wrote this letter yester​day.
	He will write this letter to​morrow.

	
	Does he write letters every week?
	Did he write this letter yes​terday?
	Will he write this letter to​morrow?

	
	He does not write letters every week.
	He did not write this letter yesterday.
	He will not write this letter tomorrow.

	Continuous / Progressive
	He is writing a letter now.
	At 5 o'clock he was writing a letter.
	At 5 o'clock he will be writing a letter.

	
	Is he writing a letter now?
	Was he writing a letter at 5 o'clock?
	Will he be writing a letter at 5 o'clock?

	
	He is not writing a letter now.
	He was not writing a letter at 5 o'clock.
	He will not be writing a letter at 5 o'clock.
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	He has written the letter.
	By 9 o'clock yesterday he had written all his letters.
	By 9 o'clock tomorrow he will have written all his letters.

	
	Has he written the letter?
	Had he written all his letters by 9 o'clock?
	Will he have written all his letters by 9 o'clock?

	
	He has not written the letter.
	He had not written all his let​ters by 9 o'clock.
	He will not have written all his letters by 9 o'clock.

	Perfect Continuous (Progressive)
	He has been writing for an hour.
	He had been writing for an hour when you came.
	If you come at 7, he will have been writing for an hour by that time.

	
	Has he been writing for an hour?
	Had he been writing for an hour when you came?
	Will he have been writing for an hour by 7 o'clock?

	
	He has not been writing for an hour.
	He had not been writing for an hour when you came.
	He will not have been writing for an hour by 7 o'clock.


Употребление
                                            Simple.(когда?)

Present:

1) со словами  always/ never, often/ seldom, usually/sometimes: I usually go to work by car , but I sometimes walk.

Я обычно езжу на работу на машине, но иногда хожу пешком.

2) для выражения непреложной истины:

The Earth goes round the Sun. Земля вращается вокруг солнца.
3)
с глаголами, не употребляющимися в Continuous, — want,
wish, need, prefer, like, love, hate, belong, see, hear, know,
realise, believe, suppose, mean, understand, remember, forget,
seem, have:
I don't understand what you're saying. Я не понимаю, что вы говорите.
4)
для выражения будущего в придаточных предложениях усло​вия или времени:
When (If) he comes back, we'll start playing the game. Когда (Если) он вернётся, мы начнём игру. Past:
1)
со словами yesterday, a week ago, last year и т. д.:
The police stopped me on my way home last night.
Меня остановила полиция, когда я шёл вчера вечером домой.
2)
для выражения последовательных действий в прошлом:
Не threw down his spade and entered the house.
Он бросил лопату на землю и вошёл в дом.
 Future:
1)
со словами tomorrow, next week, in two days и т. д.:
Next week she'll be in Tokyo.
На следующей неделе она будет в Токио.
2)
когда предлагают или решают что-либо сделать:
'My case is very heavy.' — 'I'll carry it for you.'
„Мой чемодан очень тяжёлый." — „Я (вам) понесу его." 'I'll phone you tomorrow, okay?' „Я вам завтра позвоню, хорошо?"
Continuous (Длительное действие) Present:
1)
в момент речи:
Listen! Pat is playing the piano in the next room. Послушай! В соседней комнате Пэт играет на фортепиано. 'What are you doing?' — 'I'm cooking a meal.' „Чем ты занимаешься?" — „Я готовлю еду."
2)
для выражения будущего заранее намеченного действия:
Alice is going to the dentist on Friday.
В пятницу Алиса идёт к зубному врачу. Carol is playing tennis tomorrow. Кэрол завтра играет в теннис.
Past:
в определённый момент в прошлом:
What were you doing at 11:30 yesterday?
Чем ты занимался вчера в 11.30?
When I came home last night, she was watching TV.
Когда я вчера вечером пришёл домой, она смотрела телевизор.
Future:
в определённый момент в будущем:
1*11 be flying to Moscow at this time tomorrow. Завтра в это время я буду лететь в Москву.
Perfect (Результат)
Present:
1)
если действие выполнено либо не выполнено до момента речи:
I've lost my key. I can't find it anywhere.
Я потерял свой ключ. Не могу нигде найти его.
2)
со словами just либо already:
'Would you like something to eat?' — 'No, thanks. I've just had
lunch.'
„He хотели бы вы что-нибудь поесть?" — „Нет, спасибо. Я
только что пообедал."
'Don't forget to post the letter, will you?' — 'I've already posted
it.'
„He забудь отправить письмо, хорошо?" — „Я уже отправил его."
3) со словами ever либо never:
Have you ever been to China?
Вы когда-нибудь были в Китае?
Не has never driven a car before.
Он никогда раньше не водил машину. 4) с yet — только в вопросительных или отрицательных предло​жениях:
Has it stopped raining yet?
Дождь уже перестал?
I haven't told them about the accident yet.
Я ещё не говорил им об аварии. Past:
1)
до того, как что-либо произошло:

When I arrived at the party, Tom had already gone home. Когда я приехал на вечер, Том уже ушёл домой.
2)
в косвенной речи:
Tom said (that) Ann had bought a new car. Том сказал, что Анна купила новую машину.
Future:
если действие завершится до определённого момента в будущем:
I'll be back at six, and I hope you'll have had a good sleep by that time.

Я в шесть вернусь — и надеюсь, что к этому времени ты уже выспишься.
Perfect Continuous (Как долго?)
Present:
1)
при обозначении того, как долго действие продолжается до мо​
мента речи:

How long have you been learning English? Как долго ты уже учишь английский язык? He's been watching TV since 2 o'clock. Он смотрит телевизор с двух часов.

2)
если действие началось в прошлом и прекратилось недавно или
только что:

You're out of breath. Have you been running? Ты задыхаешься. Ты что, бежал?
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                                                   ЗАДАНИЕ 5-6
                                              Passive Voice .    
                                     Страдательный залог
   Глагол используется в действительном залоге, когда подлежащее в предложении обозначает лицо или предмет, совершающий действие, обозначенное глаголом.
   Страдательный залог глагола используется, когда подлежащее в предложении обозначает лицо или предмет, над которым совершается действие, обозначенное глаголом. Как правило, в страдательном залоге может употребляться только глагол, требующий до​полнения (переходный).
The ball was struck by the boy. Gold has been found by the explorers
  Для некоторых временных форм глаголов в дей​ствительном залоге существуют соответствую​щие временные формы страдательного залога, которые используются по тем же правилам. В страдательном залоге глагол to be использу​ется в качестве вспомогательного глагола. Страдательный залог английского глагола об​разуется при помощи соответствующей формы глагола to be и причастия прошедшего време​ни основного глагола.
Предложения в страдательном залоге также мо​гут содержать указание на исполнителя дейст​вия, который вводится при помощи предлога by
This text was translated by me. The letter is written by my mother

   Иногда глагол to have используется в ка​честве вспомогательного глагола при обра​зовании страдательного залога. Обычно он используется в значении «организовывать, устраивать» и «описывать произошедшее»
I have mу car served. Не had his arm broken when playing rugby.
  Иногда глагол to get используется в каче​стве вспомогательного глагола при образовании страдательного залога. Обычно он используется в предложениях с отрицательным значением и выражает скорее действие, чем состояние

The dog got run over by the car.

Обратите внимание на использование глагола to show в настоящем времени в действитель​ном и страдательном залогах!
	I show
	I am shown

	you show
	you are shown

	he shows
	he is shown

	she shows
	she is shown

	it shows
	it is shown

	we show
	we are shown

	they show
	they are shown


Запомните особенности образования страдательного залога в разных временных формах!
	
	Present
	Past
	Future

	Simple
	The letter is written.
	The letter was writ​ten.
	The letter will be written.

	Continuous
	The letter is being written.
	The letter was being written.
	—

	Perfect
	The letter has been written.
	The letter had been written.
	The letter will have been written.

	Perfect Continuous
	—
	—
	—


Passive Voice
	
	Simple
Простое
обычное,
регулярное
	Progressive
Происходящее
в определенный
момент
	Perfect
Завершенное
	Perfect Progressive
Длящееся уже
определенный
промежуток
времени

	Infinitive
Инфинитив
	to be V3
	to be being V3
	to have been V3
	—

	Present
Настоящее
	am
is
are
	v3
	am
is          being V3
are
	have has
	been V3
	—

	Past
Прошедшее
	was   Jv were J    3
	was    1,   .     ,, being V. were   I
	had been V3
	—

	Future
Будущее
	sha" [beVa
will    1
	—
	sha" [ have been V, will   I
	—


Обратите внимание на особенности построения разных типов предложений во всех временных формах страдательного залога на примере глагола to askl
	
	The Present Indefinite Passive
	
	

	Affirmative
	Interrogative
	Negative
	

	I am asked.
	Am I asked?
	I am not asked.
	

	You are asked.
	Are you asked?
	You are not asked.
	

	He is asked.
	Is he asked?
	He is not asked.
	

	She is asked.
	Is she asked?
	She is not asked.
	

	It is asked.
	Is it asked?
	It is not asked.
	

	We are asked.
	Are we asked?
	We are not asked.
	

	You are asked.
	Are you asked?
	You are not asked.
	

	They are asked.
	Are they asked?
	They are not asked.
	


Обратите внимание на сравнение форм действительного и страдательного залога.
Present Simple: am / is / are + V3
Active:  People damage the environment.
Passive:   The environment is damaged by the people.
Past Simple: was / were + V3
Active: People damaged the environmentvery much in the 1970's. Passive:   The environment was damaged very much in the 1970's.
Future Simple: will / shall be + V3
Active: People will damage the environment in the future. Passive:   The environment will be damaged in the future.
Present Progressive: am / is / are being + V3
Active:  People are damaging the environment at this very
moment. Passive:   The environment is being damaged at this very moment.
Past Progressive: was / were being + V3
Active: People were damaging the environment when I was born. Passive:   The environment was being damaged when I was born.
Present Perfect: have / has been + V3
Active: People have already damaged the environment. Passive:   The environment has already been damaged

Past Perfect: had been + V3
Active: People had already damaged the environment by the time
I was born. Passive:   The environment had already been damaged by the time
I was born.
Future Perfect: have been + V3
Active: People will have damaged the environment before her
grandchildren are born. Passive: The environment will have been damaged before her grandchildren are born.
Обратите внимание: Как и в действительном залоге, после модальных глаго​лов can, may, must, should следует употреблять начальную форму без частицы
"to". Предложения с модальными глаголами, где смысловой глагол стоит в страдательном залоге, обычно переводятся безличными предложениями.
The cathedral can be seen from anywhere in the city— Собор видно (можно увидеть) с любой точки в городе
 Переведите с русского языка на английский.
1) Каждый день в мире изобретают новые компьютерные программы.
2) К концу XX столетия в мире изобретут немало новых компьютерных программ.
3) В прошлом году в мире изобрели немало новых компьютерных про​грамм.
4) Когда мы пришли на экскурсию в компьютерный центр, там изобрета​ли новые компьютерные программы.
5) Когда ты родился, уже было изобретено немало компьютерных про​грамм.
6) Новые компьютерные программы будут изобретены в компьютерном центре в следующем году.
7) Когда мы придем на экскурсию в компьютерный центр, там будут изобретать новые компьютерные программы.
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                                                   ЗАДАНИЕ 7-8
Выбери правильный ответ.

1. We have never met before, ________ we?

    a) have not     b) have    c) are      d) do not

2. They have two ___________.

    a) children     b) child    c) childs      d) childrens

3. There are a lot of alligators in _______ Nile.

    a) a     b) an    c) -      d) the

4. _______ too much sugar in the tea. I can't drink it.

    a) There is     b) There are    c) There were      d) There was

5. I want those books. Please, give _______ to me.

    a) they     b) them    c) those      d) these

6. Do you know __________ here?

    a) some     b) any    c) somebody      d) anybody

7. Why _____ you absent yesterday?

    a) did     b) were    c) was      d) are

8. Our baby ______ walk in a few weeks.

    a) can     b) will be able to    c) have to      d) may

9. This way is _______ than the other.

    a) safe     b) safer    c) more safe      d) safest

10. How much money do you spend _____ food each month?

    a) at     b) on    c) for      d) to

11. He will translate the text if he _________ a dictionary.

    a) has     b) will have    c) have      d) has had

12. The TV broke down when we _________ the news.

    a) watched     b) was watching    c) were watching      d) are watching

13. They ______ each other since 1992.

a) know     b) knew    c) had known      d) have known

14. I _______ for you for half an hour.

    a) am waiting     b) have been waiting    c) wait      d) waited

15. Ann told her friend that she_________ the competition.

    a) won     b) had won    c) win      d) has won

16. Excuse me, I ___________ for a telephone box. Is there one near here?

    a) look     b) looks    c) looking      d) am looking

17. In 1996 when I lived in Moscow I ________________ at a bank.

    a) was working     b) work    c) working      d) have worked

18. She can't take part in this competition. She ________ her leg.

    a) breaks     b) broke    c) has broken      d) broken

19. Tom hurt his hand when he ____________ dinner.

    a) cook    b) was cooking    c) cooked      d) has cooked

20. That bag looks heavy. I ________ you with it.

    a) will help     b) help    c) helping      d) helped

21. We_________ football with "Spartak" on Saturday last week.

    a) plaу     b) have played    c) were playing      d) played

22. I usually ________ home from Lyceum at 5 o'clock.

    a) coming     b) am coming    c) have come      d) come

23. If he _________ busy I'll invite him to the party.

    a) is not     b) is    c) will not be      d) were not

24. We found that she_________ home at 8 o'clock every morning.

    a) leaves     b) left    c) had left      d) has left

25. We _______ dinner until Jack ____________.

    a) will not start ... arrives     b) do not start ... will arrive    c) not start ... arrives      d) will not start ... will arrive

26. Tom asked Jane where __________ on holiday.

    a) will she go     b) she goes    c) would she go      d) she would go

27. Many children in Britain_________ wear uniform when they go to school.

    a) can     b) are able    c) must      d) had to

28. I _______ late for the first lecture yesterday.

    a) am     b) will be    c) was      d) were

29. ___________ some information about this film.

    a) There's     b) There're    c) They're      d) It's

30. She is a very quiet person. She doesn't speak ___________.

    a) many     b) little    c) much      d) few

31. I have got ________ money and we can go shopping.

    a) many     b) few    c) much      d) little

32. Nick has a __________ handwriting than you.

    a) well     b) better    c) much      d) good

33. This morning I had _________ boiled eggs for ______ breakfast.

    a) the ... the     b) - ... -    c) a ... the      d) - ... the
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                                                   ЗАДАНИЕ 9-10
Reading
You are going to read Jane’s story. For questions 1 -7, choose the correct answer A, B, C or D.  

During the baking hot months of the summer holidays my mother and I used to escape to one of the scattered lakes north of Prince Albert. In its magic surroundings we used to spend the long summer days in the open air, swimming and canoeing or just lying dreaming in the sun. In the evening the lake was always a bright, luminous grey after the unbelievable sunset colours had faded.

The last summer before we returned to England was particularly enchanted. For one thing, I was in love for the first time. No one will ever convince me that one cannot be in love at fifteen. I loved then as never since, with all my heart and without doubts or reservations or pretence.

My boyfriend Don worked in Saskatoon, but the lake was ''his place'' – the strange and beautiful wilderness drew him with an obsessive urgency, so I suspected it was not to see me that he got on his motor-cycle as many Fridays as he possibly could, and drove three hundred-odd miles along the pitted prairie roads to spend the weekends at our place.

Sometimes he couldn't come, and the joy would go out of everything until Monday, when I could start looking forward to Friday again. He could never let us know in advance, as we were too far from civilization to have a phone or even a telegraph service. Three hundred miles in those conditions is quite a journey. Besides, Don was hard up, and sometimes worked overtime at weekends.

One Friday night a storm broke out. I lay in bed and listened to the thunder and the rain beating on the roof. Once I got up and stood looking out over the treetops, shivering. I tried not to expect Don that night hoping he would have enough sense to wait until the storm ended. Yet in my frightened thoughts I couldn't help imagining Don fighting the storm. His motorbike, which had always looked to me so heavy and solid, seemed in my thoughts frail enough to be blown onto its side by the first gust that struck it. I thought of Don pinned under it,  his face pressed into the mud. 

I crawled back into bed, trying to close my throat against the tears. But when my mother, prompted by the deep sympathy and understanding between us, came in to me, she kissed my cheek and found it wet.

"Don't get upset, Jane,'' she said softly. ''He may still come.''

When she had tucked me in and gone, I lay thinking about Don, about the danger of the roads. You couldn't ride or walk along them safely after heavy rain; your feet would slip from under you. The roads in Northern Canada are not like the friendly well-populated English ones, where there are always farmhouses within walking distance and cars driving along them day and night.

It was hours later, that I suddenly realized the sound of the roaring engine was real. The storm was dying.
    1. Every summer Jane used to spend 
A. in the camp

B. by the sea side

C. near the lake

D. in the village

2. The last summer was particularly fascinating for Jane because she 

A. spent it in the magic surroundings.

B. had a lot of fun in the open air.

C. enjoyed unbelievable sunsets by the lake.

D. fell in love for the first time.

3. Jane believes that love at fifteen is

A. a sincere deep  feeling.

B. associated with doubts.

C. full of reservations.

D. connected with pretence.

4. Don travelled three hundred-odd miles  every weekend because he was

A. desperate to see the author before she left.

B. fond of riding his motorcycle.

C. attracted by the beauty of the lake.

D. fond of spending weekends with his friends.

5. Sometimes Don didn't come to see Jane and her mother on Friday because he

A. thought they were too far from civilization.

B. had given up hope of seeing the author.

C. worked to make some extra money.
D. hated travelling in exhausting conditions.
6. Mother came into Jane's room during the storm because she

A. felt Jane was afraid of the thunder.

B. felt Jane was worried about Don.
C. heard Jane walking in the room.
D. heard Jane crying in her bed.
7. According to the author the roads in Northern Canada were
A. slippery.

B. muddy.
C. lonely.
D. busy.
Таsk 2
For Questions 1-7, read the text and then write the correct form of the word in CAPITALS to complete the gaps.

	The National Maritime Museum 

is set in the (1)…….surroundings of  Greenwich park.            BEAUTY                

Within the complex of the museum there is a wide  

(2)…..of objects, displays and paintings.                                  VARY

The collections relate to the shipping, 

astronomy and (3)…… The museum tells the story of            NAVIGATE

figures of great (4)…..to                                                           IMPORTANT
Britain’s history, such as Lord Nelson and 

captain James Cook. Galleries and exhibitions are 

often updated  to bring back into view (5)….                           DIFFER

parts of the huge hidden collections of the

museum which is (6)….. all over the country.                          FAME

This visit will be an (7)….. experience.                                   FORGET

        Task 3

For Questions 8 –13, translate the following sentences from Russian into English:

8. Мы будем обедать, когда отец придет с работы.

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

9. Я вдруг вспомнил, что оставил дома ключи.

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10. Он сказал, что знает три иностранных языка.

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

11. Об этой книге много говорят.

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12.О каком фильме ты говоришь?

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13. Если погода не изменится, мы останемся в Калининграде.

                                            


